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The City of Grand Terrace is hereby issuing Addendum No. 1 to the above referenced Notice Inviting Bids for Street Sweeping Services. Prospective Bidders are reminded that they are to acknowledge receipt of all Addendums in their Bid Proposal Documents. 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE DATE AND TIME FOR THE DELIVERY OF BID PROPOSALS HAS NOT BEEN CHANGED. BID PROPOSALS ARE DUE ON WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2015 by 3:00 PM. 

The purpose of this addendum is as follows: 

PROVIDE RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED DURING PRE-BID MEETING AND VIA EMAIL FROM VENDORS

Q1 – 	Who is the current vendor for Grand Terrace Street Sweeping Services? 
A1 - 	Kellar Sweeping

Q2 -  	There is a date error on the Bid Proposal Form.
A2 – 	The date has been corrected and a new Bid Proposal Form is attached to this Addendum #1.

Q3 - 	How do we complete the Bid Form that asks for a base bid?
A3 -  	Vendor can write “See Exhibit B: Bid Schedule” on the Bid Form directing City staff to the Bid Schedule.

Q4 - 	Are street sweeping signs posted on all City streets?
A4 - 	No, the City complies with the legal requirement to post street sweeping signs at main entry points to City streets.

Q5 - 	What is the current contract value?
A5 - 	The current (purchase order) expires in February 2016. The contract/purchase
            order value for a full fiscal year would be $51,000. 



Q6 -    Is there an error with the street sweeping map? The time for street 
           sweeping is listed as 6:00am to 3:00pm.
A6 -  	Yes, the street sweeping map for this bid should list the time as 6:00am to 1:00pm. The correction has been made and an updated map is included with this Addendum #1.

Q7 - 	How many street sweepers are currently used per street sweeping day?
A7 - 	One (1) sweeper is used to sweep the designated zones on Thursdays. 

Q8 -   Are we required to sweep non-curbed and curbed streets?
A8 -  	Yes, in Exhibit A Section K 1, the scope of work calls for sweeping “curb lines along both sides of the roadway or to the edge of the pavement where no curb exists.” 

Q9 - 	How many miles of street sweeping are there?
A9 - 	The City has approximately 45 road miles.

Q10 - 	Please clarify the discrepancy between Exhibit A, Section B1 and Exhibit 
           A, Section J1 regarding the disposal costs?
[bookmark: _GoBack]A10 - 	Vendor should follow instruction from Exhibit A, Section J1 as the City does provide a 20 yard rolloff bin for mulch in the City’s Public Works Yard for disposal of refuse and debris collected from sweeping operations. The cost for disposal is not included in the contract cost. Therefore, vendor does not need to provide this information. The City does require that the vendor dump refuse and debris directly into the rolloff bin in the Public Works Yard and not on the ground. 

Q11 - 	Is the section of Highway 215 and the on/off ramps part of the street
           sweeping schedule for Grand Terrace? It is highlighted in blue on the map.
A11 - 	Street sweeping does not include the highway. 





11








image1.png




